TAYLOR MARSKE

tgmarske@gmail.com | (612) 759-8501 Victoria, MN 55386

EDUCATION

University of Iowa - Iowa City **Bachelor of Science**: Nursing

Minor in Dance

Expected in 12/2023

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Reliable student with knowledge of the healthcare field and experience as a dance class assistant and childcare provider. Committed to developing new skills and strives for excellence in all aspects of work. Energetic and motivated with superior performance in both individual and collaborative environments.

SKILLS

- Customer rapport
- Time Management
- Child Safety

- Creative Thinking
- · Verbal Communication
- Adaptability

WORK HISTORY

DoorDash Driver | DoorDash - Victoria, MN

06/2020 - Current

- Maintained a clean and organized work environment.
- Successfully handled and excelled with a fast-paced and unpredictable schedule.
- · Delivered customer orders to their residences in a timely manner.

Private Nanny | VanEeckout Family - Shorewood , MN

06/2016 - 08/2019

- Adapted to last minute schedule changes and enforced parent rules and guidelines.
- Assisted school-age children with academics, including reading and writing assignments.
- Provided constant presence and ensured child safety.
- Transported children to planned activities in a safe and timely manner.

Dance Class Assistant | River Valley Dance Academy - Chaska, MN 08/2015 - 06/2019

- Collaborated with lead teacher on choreography and other class matters.
- Led class warm-up activities and demonstrated given combinations.
- Maintained a clean, safe, and welcoming class environment.
- Communicated with parents regarding logistics such as performance dates and payment options.
- Worked with children individually to identify areas in need of improvement.

CERTIFICATIONS

Certified Nursing Assistant

HOBBIES

- Dancer
- Musician